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Terran Confederacy

Executive Office

TO: Whom It May Concern

FROM: President of the Terran Confederacy

RE: Resignation as President of the Terran Confederacy


Effective July 31,2000 at precisely 11:59:59 PM I officially resign as President of the Terran Confederacy. I understand that to many of you this maybe surprising especially when you look at my long rich history serving in the ranks of the Confederacy. General Patton once said “God help me I love it so” and I will never give up the game of StarCraft. I have greatly enjoyed serving with you all and I will never forget you. I have met some great people in my time such as McCloud, Apocolypse, Shimmer, Raistlin, Devil, Jodias, Nova, Montag, Grunt, Chip, Emperor, Talmak, and many others. Once in awhile though even a great leader must realize that new leadership is needed as democracy revolves around change and I believe I have done all that I could have done; that I have given all that I could give to the Confederacy, my clan, guild, and my home. I thank YOU all for serving with me and putting up with me these past three years. Once again thank you!

President Todd Fleming


President of the Terran Confederacy

